

PETER KATUŠČÁK

Curriculum Vitae (March 2016)

Email: Peter.Katuscak@gmail.com

Web: <http://home.cerge-ei.cz/Peter>

Skype: Peter.Katuscak

CURRENT POSITIONS

Sept. 2004 – present Assistant Professor, Center for Economic Research and Graduate Education (CERGE), Charles University in Prague and Senior Researcher at the Economics Institute (EI) of the Czech Academy of Sciences

Aug. 2014 – present Assistant Professor, Faculty of Economics, University of Economics in Prague

PAST POSITIONS

Sept. 2014 – May 2015 Visiting Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, Walton College of Business, University of Arkansas

Jan. 2005 – June 2006 Visiting Assistant Professor, Department of Economics, University of California San Diego

EDUCATION

Ph.D. in Economics, University of Michigan, 2004.

M.A. in Economics, Central European University, Budapest, Hungary, 1998.

Bc. and Mgr., Comenius University, Bratislava, Slovakia, 1996 and 1999.

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Experimental Economics, Behavioral Economics, Public Economics

ARTICLES IN REFEREED JOURNALS

“Taxpayer Confusion: Evidence from the Child Tax Credit” (with Naomi Feldman and Laura Kawano), *American Economic Review* 106(3), 807–835 (2016).

“Does Feedback Really Matter in One-Shot First-Price Auctions?” (with Fabio Michelucci and Miroslav Zajíček), *Journal of Economic Behavior & Organization* 119, 139-152 (2015).

“Why Can’t a Woman Bid More Like a Man?” (with Yan Chen and Emre Ozdenoren), *Games and Economic Behavior* 77(1), 181-213 (2013).

“Taxes and Executive Compensation: Evidence from the 1990s,” *CESifo Economic Studies* 55(3-4), 542-568 (2009).

“Sealed Bid Auctions with Ambiguity: Theory and Experiments” (with Yan Chen and Emre Ozdenoren), *Journal of Economic Theory* 136(1), 513-535 (2007).

“Do Trust and Trustworthiness Pay Off?” (with Joel Slemrod), *Journal of Human Resources* 40(3), 621-646 (2005).

WORKING PAPERS

“How to Boost Revenues in First-Price Auctions? The Magic of Disclosing Only Winning Bids from Past Auctions” (with Philippe Jehiel and Fabio Michelucci), April 2015.

AWARDS

Otto Wichterle Prize, awarded by the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic to outstanding young researchers, 2007.

National Tax Association Dissertation Award Honorable Mention, 2004.

GRANTS

- Global Development Network. "The Impact of Information Type on the Incentives to Conditionally Cooperate: Experimental Evidence from the Linear Public Good Games." PIs: Peter Katuščák and Olexandr Nikolaychuk, 2013.
- Global Development Network. "The Role of Other-Regarding Preferences in the Provision of Public Goods by Fixed-Prize Lotteries." PIs: Peter Katuščák and Tomáš Miklánek, 2012.
- Grant Agency of the Czech Republic. "Behavioral Auction Design." PI: Peter Katuščák and Fabio Michelucci, 2011-2013.
- Grant Agency of the Czech Republic. "Marginal Tax Rate Misperceptions." PI: Peter Katuščák, 2010-2010.
- Global Development Network. "Effects of Predictable Tax Liability Variation on Household Labor Income." PIs: Peter Katuščák and Naomi Feldman, 2009-2010.
- Grant Agency of the Czech Republic. "Consumer Reactions to Complex Price Schemes." PI: Peter Katuščák, 2009-2010.
- Global Development Network. "The Political Economy of Retirement Age." PIs: Peter Katuščák and Libor Dušek, 2005.

SEMINAR PRESENTATIONS

- 2015: IESEG, Arkansas, Higher School of Economics in Moscow, RWTH Aachen
- 2014: Aarhus, UE Prague, Milan Catholica, Oklahoma State
- 2013: Alicante, Central European University, Vienna, UE Prague, Masaryk U in Brno
- 2012: National Bank of Slovakia
- 2010: IZA
- 2009: Collegio Carlo Alberto, Copenhagen, Bergen, Ljubljana
- 2008: Pompeu Fabra, Free University Berlin
- 2007: Zurich, Central European University
- 2006: UC Santa Barbara, Bern, Hebrew, Ben Gurion
- 2004: LSE, Columbia Business School, CERGE-EI, Warwick, Rochester, Wisconsin, Simon Fraser, IIES/Stockholm University, Hunter, UC San Diego

TEACHING EXPERIENCE AT PH.D. LEVEL

- | | |
|----------|--|
| CERGE-EI | Microeconomic Theory (all parts) |
| | Experimental Economics (lab) |
| | Applied Microeconomics (matching, search, principal-agent) |
| | Econometrics (cross-section and panel) |
| | Mathematics for Economists |

TEACHING EXPERIENCE AT M.A. LEVEL

- | | |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------|
| University of Economics in Prague | Microeconomic Theory |
|-----------------------------------|----------------------|

TEACHING EXPERIENCE AT B.A. LEVEL

- | | |
|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| University of Economics in Prague | Economics of Life |
| University of Arkansas | Intermediate Microeconomic Theory |
| University of California, San Diego | Decisions Under Uncertainty |
| | Operations Research |

CHAIRMANSHIP OF DISSERTATION COMMITTEES OF GRADUATED STUDENTS

Lasha Lanchava (2015, currently at International School of Economics at Tbilisi State University)

Mário Vozár (2013, Czech National Bank)

Philipp Kraft (2012, Ergo, Germany)

Natalia Shestakova (2011, co-chair, University of Vienna)

CONFERENCE AND WORKSHOP ORGANIZATION

Main organizer of Economic Science Association (worldwide association of experimental economists)
European Meeting 2014

Co-organizer of short intensive courses in experimental economics at the Laboratory of Experimental
Economics at the University of Economics in Prague, 2010-2013

Organizer of Prague Economic Meeting 2011 (regional economic conference)

Co-organizer of Bratislava Economic Meeting 2010 (regional economic conference)

REFEREEING

American Economic Review, Econometrica, International Economic Review, Games and Economic
Behavior, Experimental Economics, Journal of Public Economics, European Economic Review, Journal
of Economic Behavior and Organization, Canadian Journal of Economics, Management Science,
Journal of Economic Psychology, Economic Theory, Economics Letters, Economic Inquiry, Southern
Economic Journal, Journal of Economics, International Tax and Public Finance, National Tax Journal,
Journal of Socio-Economics

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

American Economic Association, European Economic Association, Economic Science Association,
Slovak Economic Association